MINUTES OF MEETING HELD APRIL 6, 1976.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

AVICOLA, BANKSON, BARKER, BOGLE, CHESNUTT, DAVIES, KAEHLER, LA TURNER, HANSBRAUGH.

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

JAY

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD MARCH 16 AND SPECIAL MEETING HELD MARCH 30 BE APPROVED AS AMENDED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE WATER REPORT FOR FEBRUARY BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT POLICE REPORT FOR MARCH IN THE AMOUNT OF \$2,673.00 BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY DAVIES TO DONATE \$100.00 TO THE GIRL'S SOFTBALL LEAGUE TO BE TAKEN FROM THE WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

A CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR DELLENA F. TITUS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA UPON THE LST, 2ND, 3RD AND FINAL READING THAT THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 2 NAY VOTES.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVIGOLA TO TRANSFER \$2,420.24 FROM REVENUE SHARING TO THE GENERAL ACCOUNT AND TRANSFER THE SAME AMOUNT FROM THE GENERAL ACCOUNT TO THE BOND AND INTEREST ACCOUNT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT DENNIS CURE FILL: THE TERM OF PAUL DULEY ON THE HOUSING BOARD. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO GRAVEL AND FIX ROAD AT THE WEST OF THE HOUSING AREA FOR ACCESS TO THE HOUSING PROJECT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY CHESNUTT AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT AN ORDINANCE BE DRAFTED FOR 4 WEEKS VACATION AFTER 20 YEARS OF CONTINUOUS SERVICE WITH THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOIA THAT THE SCHOOL FURNISH THE MATERIAL AND THE CITY FURNISH THE EQUIPMENT AND LABOR TO BLACK TOP THE NORTH EAST CORNOR OF THE LIBERTY SCHOOL YARD. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BOGLE THAT ORDINANCE 76-8 AND C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 76-7 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY CHESNUTT THAT THE 10 ELDERLY APPLICATIONS FOR REHAB BE APPROVED FOR BIDS IF LIVED IN RESIDENCE FOR 5 YEARS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY CHESNUTT AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT BARBARA DOTSON BE GRANTED ONE WEEK VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOIA THAT JACK LA TURNER BE GRANTED ONE WEEK VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY CHESNUTT TO APPROVE FINAL PAYMENT OF \$600.00 TO BRADLEY BALL FOR AUDIT SERVICE OF 1975 AND BUDGET FOR 1976. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO ACCEPT A BID OF \$775.00 FROM MORGAN ROOFING ON REPAIRS TO THE CITY HALL ROOF AND TO BE PAID FROM REVENUE SHARING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 980 PERTAINING TO AN INCREASE OF \$7.47 A MONTH IN SALARY OF THE STOCK MARSHAL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT ORDINANCE #981 PERTAINING TO REAPPORTIONMENT OF THE FIVE WARDS OF THE CITY BE TABLED UNTIL THE NEXT MEETING SO IT CAN BE STUDIED BEFORE VOTING UPON IT. MOTION FAILED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT ORDINANCE #981 PERTAINING TO REAPPORTIONMENT OF THE FIVE WARDS OF THE CITY BE ADOPTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH 2 NAY (HANSBRAUGH, AVICOLA).

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO PURCHASE 400 FT. OF 1 INCH FIRE HOSE AT A COST OF \$390.00. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN LA TURNER READ A LETTER OF RESIGNATION AND ASK THE COUNCIL TO ACCEPT HIS RESIGNATION AS COUNCILMAN OF THE 4TH WARD AS HE HAS MOVED AND NO LONGER RESIDES IN THAT WARD.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE RESIGNATION BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY KAEHLER THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

GACK ZIJEWAY ACK MURRAY, MAYOR

JACK LA TURNER, CITY CLERK